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From:

To:

No.Ft.48- 3637/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

The Dy. Director General of Forests (Central)
GOI, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office, (North-Central Zone)
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001( Uttrakhand)

Dated Shimla-T,the ' 11| 2070

Subject: Diversion of 11.9813 ha of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Hydel

Sir,

investigation Division Chamba for the construction of Sai-Kothi-II HEP
(16.5 MW), within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division, Distt. Chamba
H.P,

Kindly refer to your office Minute of the 45" Meeting of the REC held on dated

29-01-2020 on the subject cited above.
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The point wise reply to the REC observations raised by above referenced letter is

submitted as under:

 f

Regarding the River basin study, User agency has submitted a letter issued from
Directorate of energy, GoHP showing clarification on river basin study, which is
enclosed herewith as annexure-I.

Revised CA scheme alongwith Digital maps is enclosed herewith as annexure-II.

User agency has submitted the undertaking that 2.6159 ha of forest land (identified for
muck dumping site) will be handed over to forest department after the completion of
project work and reclamation of muck disposal site free from all encumbrances, which is
enclosed herewith as annexure-III.
The user agency has submitted the undertaking for construction of transmission line for
the evacuation of power to be generated from Sai-Kothi-II HEP (16.5 MW) upto 30"
September, 2020, which is enclosed herewith as annexure-1V.
ESIA study conducted by the user agency to meet the international standards, is enclosed
herewith as annexure-V.
User agency has intimated that the proposal for diversion of forest land for Saikothi-I
HEP uploaded on the portal vide online No. FP/HP/HYD/37347/2018 is under process
with forest department at various level.

Yours faithfully,

Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA)

Encl: As above. O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.



N
Endst. No. Ft. 48- 3637/201 7(FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the

. Copy is forwarded to the following for information.

e

1. CCF Chamba w.r.t. his office letter No. D.V-508/G/1690 dated 03-07-2020.

2. DFO, Churah Forest Division.
3. Sr. Executive Engineer, Hydel Investigation Division Chamba, Distt

Chamba, HP. R
| R
Do
NodalOfficsRum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.



